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TO:  All Bidders 
 

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent 
 

DATE: June 28, 2021 
 

SUBJECT:  Addendum #2 WATER STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 
 

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for 

the Water Street Bridge Replacement Bid Opening July 20, 2021. 

 

This Addendum is issued to all bidders and is to be inserted into, and shall become part of the Contract 
Documents, including all Drawings and Specifications for the Replacement of the Water Street (C.R. 
10A) Bridge – BIN 3301700 over The Branch located in the Town of Elizabethtown, Essex 
County, New York as if included therein and complete. 
 
This Addendum serves to modify the Bid Documents and Contract Plans as follows: 
 
Contract Plans: 
 
1. Added anchor plate size, minimum casing size, and grade of steel bar to the Micropile details. 

 
Replace the following drawing: 
· Drawing No. MP-1 (Sheet No. 9 of 61) with attached Drawing No. MP-1-R1 (Sheet No. 9 of 61) 

 
2. Added the following drawing to the Contract Plans: 

· “MICROPILE LAYOUT” - Drawing No. MP-2 (Sheet No. 9A of 61). 
 
Response to questions received: 
 

1) “Please provide a micropile layout plan for the East and West Abutments.” 
    “Please provide design loads for the Contractor Designed Micropiles.” 
    “Please provide bearing plate dimension requirements for the micropiles.” 
 
The request has been addressed with the revision to Drawing No. MP-1 (Sheet No. 9 of 
61) and the addition of Drawing No. MP-2 (Sheet No. 9A of 61). 
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